

THE SUPREME COURT OF THE STATE OF NEVADA

Aimee Morrison,

Petitioner-Appellant,

V.

Case: A-21-832762-C

Charlene O'Neil,

Gloria Mazzoli,

Respondent's-Appellee's,

FILED

JAN 12 2022

ELIZABETH A. BROWN
CLERK OF SUPREME COURT
BY *[Signature]*
DEPUTY CLERK

FILED

JAN 21 2022

ELIZABETH A. BROWN
CLERK OF SUPREME COURT
BY *[Signature]*
CHIEF DEPUTY CLERK

NOTICE OF MOTION

1. The petitioner is moving Maverick helicopters who purchased the Grand Z Casino in Central City Colorado, my former employer. He is also the former Vice President of The Bellagio and Venetian Casino's in which i was grossing between \$3000-\$4000 per Week as a food server at the three casino's. I was head server in A matter of weeks. I was comped rooms, suites, Starbucks, Surf and Turf, right down to Cigarettes to keep me working On the mountain as staff was so unavailable.
2. Everyone road a bus to work at this CASINO. Nobody drove. Gloria Mazzoli keeps influencing third parties to question why I am not driving. Lets discuss this situation with the appropriate People, Mr. Beck and this court. Sometime in December 2019 I was on my way to work when the tire went flying off of my Automobile. The hood latch had been tampered with. The Casino hosted the Denver Bronco Alumni every weekend and



22-02138
22-01266

I became very friendly with Legendary quarterback John WHO? John Elway. He also owned several automobile dealerships in Denver, Colorado. It is believed after speaking with the Sheriff's Department Than a trip to the FBI, that Gloria Mazzoli's co-defendant, Tim Lewis, Who calls himself the king, the CEO of NOVELIS, the Aluminum Plant where Gloria Mazzoli's DECEASED husband was once Vice President of. Lewis was given powers by Novelis, has become a CEO But Lewis has a dangerous history. Lewis is a crack cocaine abuser. He Has spent his entire life out of rehabilitation for a dangerous addiction Problem. Lewis also faked a death in NYS with the assistance of Mazzoli By having child Tonya Collins with Denise Collins to avoid child Support. Than Lewis, Mazzoli's cohort aka the KING, as Mazzoli calls Herself the QUEEN of The United States, as my Aunt, JoAnn O'Neil, Head of The London CIA, will move the QUEEN and KING, was Arrested in Oswego, NY for robbing graves, corpses as Lewis and Mazzoli have engaged in a pattern of trafficking my civil actions by Constant threats of attempting to rob cases. This was reported to the Police, FBI, and CIA by my father, Tim O'Neil, who caught this group Engaging in conduct that is not only compromising of ethics but is known As the GARBAGE. The garbage is organized criminal activity by the Italians, CORRUPT ITALIANS that engage in conduct that is illegal, Dangerous and violates Section 802 of The United States Patriot Act, "dangerous to human life."

They continue today, MAZZOLI, to trespass onto my employer with The intent to violate Federal Protection by The United States NAVY, 18 U.S.C. 2262, interstate traveling with the intent to violate a Federal Protection order by Gloria Mazzoli to communicate about A NYS case at the NYS Court of Claims, as she calls herself the QUEEN Of The United States. I have the audio and video as Mazzoli is Threatening to obstruct and interfere with my right to work as i am Planning a career as a flight attendant, my sister works on a plane, So can i and Mazzoli screamed today, NO YOUR NOT. Mr. Beck that Is a threat against my rights. Mazzoli is stalking me across state lines With the intent to disrupt, disturb, and harass. Mazzoli is about to face

Criminal charges. I have the video/audio and Mr. Beck must enforce The order of Federal Protection. Mazzoli rants are made to disturb, Interfere, and hinder financial stability by schemes of Federal Human Trafficking by threatening an intellect impairment because Mazzoli is impersonating a Dr. Mazzoli is NOT qualified to diagnose any Intellect impairment as an expert of the law as no Dr in The United States refers to themselves as a QUEEN. The queen of garbage never The less. My son, Dylan Baker is covered by the United States NAVY Protection as we move Senator Hillary Clinton, the LOUD. We are Moving the NAVY as Mazzoli is trying to force human trafficking.

Dated: January 3, 2022

A handwritten signature in cursive script, appearing to read "Julie Morrison", written over a horizontal line.

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I do hereby certify that on this 3rd day of January 2022 i served a Notice of Motion upon Kevin Beck, 3137 E Warm Springs Rd., Suite 100, Las Vegas, Nevada 89120 by First Class United States Mail

A handwritten signature in cursive script, appearing to read "Julie Morrison", written over a horizontal line.

Sumie Morrison
1801 S. Decatur
#26764

Las Vegas, NV 89126

725-256-5955

whereintheworldisumie@gmail.com

Case:
A-21-832762-C

Dear Clerk of The Court,

I am enclosing a Notice
of motion on the above
listed case. Please file
this in accordance to
your normal filing procedure.
I certainly appreciate
your assistance.

Sumie Morrison

